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Kenneth Krakow is a native of Iowa whose family has chosen
Georgia as their home. A graduate of Michigan State Univer-
sity where he earned his Bachelor of Arts degree, he and his
wife Marian are parents of four children, three of whom gradu-
ated from Mercer University in Macon. Their daughter Nancy
posed for the illustration on the jacket. Mr. Krakow is on the
staff of Mercer and began his research of place-names while he
was working towards his Masters of Education degree there.

The introduction to this book was written by Spencer Bidwell
King, Jr., noted historian, author and professor of Mercer Uni-
veristy. His writings have included articles, edited works and
and historical journals. Dr. King’s books have included Ebb
Tide, Rebel Lawyer, Georgia Voices, and the yet to be
published, The Darien Story.

Photography by Herb Kossover.
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Betty(s) Creek

BETTY(S) CREEK, RabunCourty. Arisesinthe
North Carolinamourtainsandflowsinto Georgia,
aaossRabunCourty, tojointheLittle Tennessee
RiveratDillard.Itwaspreviously cdled LITTLE
BETTY'SCREEK, after aCherokeelndanwidow
known asL.ittl eBetty wholi ved at Eastertoy (q.v.).
An ealier name of this drean was VALLEY
CREEK.

BETWEEN, WaltonCourty. Settledinthe1850s
and incorporated August 17, 1908 Mr. George
Schadf er, whowasthehusband d thepostmaster
of Monroe, chose this name for the community
becauseof itslocationequidistant between Morroe
and Loganvill e.

BEVERLY, Elbert Courty. Incorporated asatown
from August 22, 19070 1919.This community
islocaed onBeaverdam Creek, abou two miles
east of Middeton. It was named for wedthy
Virginian, Mr. Beverly Allen, whokept atavern
here. Allen was charged, found guilty, and
imprisoned for the June 1794 killing of U.S.
Marshall, Robert Forsyth, father of JohnForsyth
(17801841), wholater becanegovernar of Georgia.
Later released, he moved to Kentucky where he
livedto be90.Thiscommunity hasal so beenknown
as PEARL (q.v.).

BEWLIE, Chatham Courty. See Beaulieu.

BIBB CITY, MuscogeeCourty. A long establi shed
community locaed on the northeast edge of
Columbus. Namedfor Dr. Bibb(seeBibbCourty).

BIBB COUNTY .CreaedDecamnber 9, 1822vith
254 square miles taken from Houston, Jones,
Monroe and Twiggscourties. Itwasnamedin hono
of WilliamWyatt Bibb,M.D. (17861820, anative
Virginianwhostud ed medicinein Pennsylvania.
He moved to Elbert Courty, Georgia and served
intheU.S. House of Representativesand|later in
the U.S. Senate. Bibb was appad nted governor of
the Territory of Alabama in 1816 and was
subsequently eleded thefirst governor of that state.
Therewasat onetime asentiment in the Georgia
General Assmbly to change the name of Bibb
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CourtytoMercer County. The @urty sedis Mamn
(g.v.).

BIEWLY, Chatham Courty. Anaternatespdlling
of BEAULIEU (g.v.).

BIG ATTAPULGUS CREEK, Decaur Courty.
This dreanhealsnea Climax andflows utherly
into Florida. For derivation, see Attapulgus.

BIG BALD MOUNTAIN, Gilmer Courty. A
4,08%focot pe&k located in the northeast sedion
of the ounty. Thedescriptivenameindicaesthat
there aenotreesat its sImmit.

BIG BEND, Charlton Courty. This name refers
to theregion d the lower sedion d the courty,
bordered onthreesidesby Florida, andformed by
the "big bend" of the St. Marys River.

BIG COTTON INDIAN CREEK, Henry Courty.
See Cotton River.

BIG CREEK, Forsyth Courty. A community
located six miles outh of Cumming on Georgia
highway 141 Named fromtheneaby streancdled
BIG CREEK.

BIG CREEK. Streanswiththisdescriptivename
are foundin Early, Forsyth, Jefferson, Lanier,
Laurens and Thomas courties. It is generally
translated from the Muskogean Indian name
HATCHEETHLUCQO. Seealso UPATOI CREEK.

BIG HOUSE CREEK, Wil cox County. SeeHouse
Creek.

BIG INDIAN CREEK.Risesat Fort Vall ey, flows
southerly toformtheboundry of PeatyandMaamn
courties, crosses outheasterly through Houston
Courty totheOcmulgeeRiver. Hasaso beencdl ed
BIG WARRIOR CREEK. Named for the Creek
Indian chief, Tustinugee who was nated for his
physicd size.

BIG OAK, TwiggsCourty. A former settlement
in the northern part of the wurty, named for the
treesof the aea Thepost office eisted herefrom
Decamber 28, 18950 January 14, 1904.

BIG SANDY, Twiggs County. Also cdled
MY RICK'SMILL (q.v.), thisrural community was
located four mil esnortheast of Fitzpatrick. It was
so named because of itsbeing nea BIG SANDY
CREEK, whichrisesin TwiggsCounty andflows
through WilkinsonCourty tojointheOconeeRiver
inLaurensCourty. Thepost officewasestabli shed
here from June 2, 1879to May 15, 1903.
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